
 

 
 

Licensing Panel  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Tuesday 30 October 2012 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm * 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 6. 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

(To be appointed) 

 

  Councillors: 

 
Mano Dharmarajah 
Phillip O'Dell 
 

Husain Akhtar 
 

  
 

 
 

 

Reserve Members: 

 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

 
 

 
 
 

Contact:  Nicola Fletcher, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8416 8050    E-mail:  nicola.fletcher@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing Panel - 30 October 2012 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN    
 
 To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
  

[Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  
 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. 
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of 

Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution 
respectively.  
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and 
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
6. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE HELD IN 

RESPECT OF MONIQUE BAR AND CLUB, 59 HIGH STREET, EDGWARE, 
MIDDLESEX, HA8 7DD   (Pages 3 - 70) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director, Environment and Enterprise. 

 
7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



Licensing  Panel – Licensing Act 2003 
 

Procedure R - Oral Hearing in Public 
 

This document provides a summary of the Panel's procedure for the conduct of this oral hearing 
in public. This procedure is followed during a REVIEW procedure. 
 
 
1. Introduction by chair of:   -Members 

-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 
-Applicants and Objectors 
-the procedure for the hearing. 

 
2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority. 
 
3. Introduction by the objector of their statement.  Additional material may be submitted with 

the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal 
advisor at the time. 

 
4. Questioning of the objector by:   the applicant 

the Panel 
 
5. Presentation by the applicant, or their representative of their statements. Additional 

material may be submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to 
advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 
6. Questioning of applicant by: the objector 

the Panel 
 
7. Concluding statement by the applicant. 
 
8. Concluding statement(s) by objector. 
 
9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the 

application.  Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides 
are recalled for the questions to be asked. 

 
10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.  Should the application 

be refused or conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this 
action. 

 
 

NOTES 
 
 
WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses should have 

submitted written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be 
questioned.  Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel 
and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration 
of an application.  The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5 
Pages 1 to 2 

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date of Meeting: 30th October 2012 

Subject: 

 

Application for a Review of the 
Premises Licence held in respect of 
Monique Bar & Club, 59 High Street, 
Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7DD. 
 

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

 
Caroline Bruce – Corporate Director, 
Environment & Enterprise 

Exempt: No 

 

Enclosures: 

 

 
- Premises Licence 
- Review Application  
- Companies House Current  
Appointments Report – SV Design and 
Development Ltd (10/09/2012) 
- Companies House Current 
Appointments Report – Monique PL 
Ltd (15/08/2012) 
- Premises Plan 
- Location Map 
- Representations 
 

  

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

An application has been made by the Licensing Authority in its capacity as a 
Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, to review the premises 
licence for ‘Monique Bar & Club’, 59 High Street, Edgware, HA8 7DD based 
on all four of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and 
disorder, the protection of children from harm, public safety and the 
prevention of public nuisance.  
 
Two other persons, namely local residents, have submitted representations in 
support of the application to review the premises licence.  

 

 
 

Agenda Item 6 
Pages 3 to 70 

3



 
 

Representations received 
 
Representations from Responsible Authorities 

 
Representations from other parties 
 

From Relevant Representations details 

Other Persons Representations Received 

 
 

Section 2 – Report 

 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1. There is a premises licence in force at ‘Monique Bar & Club’, 59 High Street, 

Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7DD. A copy of the premises licence is attached to 
this report providing details of the licensable activities authorised, the opening 
times and the conditions attached to the licence. 

 
2.1.2  The current Premises Licence holders, SV Design And Development Ltd 

obtained the premises licence by transfer on 10th September 2012. Prior to 
this the premises licence was held by Monique PL Ltd from November 2011.  

 
2.1.3 According to Companies House the current directors of SV Design and 

Development Ltd are: Aaron Campbell and Merlin Diavova. A copy of the 
Companies House Current Appointments Report for the company is attached. 

  
2.1.4 According to Companies House the current directors of Monqiue PL Ltd are: 

Mohammed Enus and Aleksandra Savina, the latter only being appointed as 
a director on 1st April 2012. A copy of the Companies House Current 
Appointments Report for the company is attached.  

 
 

2.1.5  The current licensable activities and timings authorised by the premises 
licence are as follows:  

From Relevant Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 

Health & Safety  No representations received 

Environmental Health Authority  No representations received 

Trading Standards  No representations received 

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

LFEPA  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police No representations received 

Licensing Authority Review application received 

Primary Care Trust No representations received 

4



 
Sale of Alcohol:  
 Mondays to Thursdays       10:00am – 11.30pm 
 Fridays & Saturdays  10:00am – 01.30am (the following morning) 

 Sundays    12.00pm – 11.30pm 

 
Live & recorded music, performance of dance, facilities for dance & making 
music or anything of similar description: 
 
 Mondays to Thursdays       10:00am – Midnight 
 Fridays & Saturdays  10:00am – 02.00am (the following morning) 

 Sundays    12.00pm – Midnight 
 
Late night refreshment:  
 Sundays to Thursdays       11.00pm – Midnight 
 Fridays & Saturdays  11.00pm – 02.00am (the following morning) 

 

Hours Open to Public:  
 Mondays to Sundays        12.00am – 11.59pm (24 hour opening) 
 
  

2.1.6 The premises licence is issued subject to the mandatory conditions as 
required by the Licensing Act 2003 and the following conditions detailed in 
Annex 2 of the premises licence: 

 
a.  This licence is granted subject to the Rules of the Council annexed hereto 
i.e. the "Rules of Management for places of Public Entertainment R I" and to 
the following specific conditions 
 
b.  The maximum number of patrons accommodated at any one time should 
not exceed 100. 
 
c.  There shall be no new admission of persons to the premises after 2300. 
 
d.  A minimum of two security staff will be on duty Friday and Saturday 
evenings. 
 
e.  During entertainments, both sets of entrance lobby doors shall be kept 
closed except when in use for access or egress. 
 
f.  A noise limiting device shall be maintained on the amplification system at a 
level agreed with the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
 
g.  A log book shall be kept recording all complaints by the public and all 
incidents resulting in the presence of the Metropolitan Police at the premises. 
 

The following conditions were added on 25th January 2012 following an 
application for a Minor Variation:  
 
h.  After 23:00 all performers shall be at least 18 years of age or over. 
 

5



i.  Records of identity and address, passports and where applicable, work 
permits of all performers performing after 23:00 shall be held by the licensee 
and produced to the licensing authority or the police upon request. 
 
j.  No performance of Mujra or similar kind will be offered. 
 
k.  The performances shall not be advertised, or in any way publicised as 
Mujra. 
 
l.  There shall be no physical contact between members of the audience and 
the performers. 
 
m.  The licensee shall use a token based system to ensure that no money 
shall be paid by any member of the audience or other customer at the 
premises to any performer(s).  Notices to this effect shall be placed 
throughout the premises. 
 
n.  Records of CCTV shall be kept for at 30 days and be made available to 
officers of the police or the licensing authority upon request. 
 
o.  A token system will operate as follows: 
 

 i) Patrons enter the premises and purchase coupons.  A record of the 
transaction (i.e. coupon value) exchange is recorded in a log book. 

 
 ii) Details of each patrons name and contact telephone number are 
recorded. 

 
 iii) The patron uses the coupon as a tip provided to the artist via a 
collection box that is located in an appropriate place where coupons are 
placed into. 

 
 iv) The Artist tenders coupons into money at the end of the evening. 

 
 

2.1.7  The premises is situated on the ground floor of an office building with 
commercial premises and residential properties opposite it. A location map is 
attached to this report. 
 
 
 

2.2  Representations 
 

The Licensing Authority in it is capacity as a Responsible 
Authority has submitted an application to review the premises 
licence (as attached). Two other persons have submitted 
representations supporting the application for review and copies 
of these representations are also attached to this report.  

 
 
 
 
 

6



2.3  Consultation 
 

The review application was advertised at the council offices and 
on the premises in accordance with the requirements under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
2.4  Licensing Guidance Implications  

 
The Home Office has issued Guidance pursuant to section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003 and paragraphs 11.1 – 11.33 of the 
Guidance covers reviews of (premises) licences.  

 
 

2.5 Legal Implications  
 

2.5.1 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the 
review application and any relevant representations. The hearing 
must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 
2.5.2 Having considered the representations from all parties, the Panel 

has to determine the application for the review of the premises 
licence.  The Panel is required to take such of the steps listed 
below at 2.5.3 (if any), as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  

 
2.5.3  Where it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the 

licensing objectives, the options available to the Panel are: 
 

 1.  To modify the conditions of the Licence; 

 2.  To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

 3.  To remove the designated premises supervisor;  

 4. To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 

 5.  To revoke the licence. 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified 
if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition added. 

 

2.5.4 Any modified conditions should be practical and enforceable.  
Where the Panel takes a step mentioned in 1 or 2 in paragraph 
2.5.3 above, it may specify that the modification or exclusion is 
to have effect for only such period (not exceeding 3 months) as 
it may specify.   

 
2.5.5 The licensing authority may at any time reject any ground for 

review specified in an application for review if it is satisfied that 
either: (a) the ground is not relevant to one or more of the four 
licensing objectives; or (b) the application is made other than 

7



by a responsible authority and the ground is frivolous, 
vexatious, or a repetition. 

 
2.5.6 If any grounds of review are rejected on the basis set out in 

2.5.5, the application for review is taken to be rejected to that 
extent. 

 
2.5.7 In addition to determining the application in accordance with 

the legislation, Members must have regard to – 
 

• The common law rules of natural justice. 

• The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 

• The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998. 

 
2.5.8 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is 

required to act in a way that is compatible with rights under the 
European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights.  The 
following provisions of the European Convention seem 
relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of 
discrimination) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of 
property). 

 
2.5.9 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, 

this states: 
 

‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, 
it shall be the duty of each authority to which this 
section applies to exercise its various functions with 
due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably 
can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.’ 
 

 
2.6  Community safety 

 
Refer to the Licensing objectives, and Section 17 Crime and Disorder 
Act 1998 as noted above. The Borough Commander on behalf of the 
police has made no representation. 

 

2.7 Financial Implications 
 

No financial implications 

 

2.8   Risk Management Implications 
 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out 
in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a 

8



Magistrates’ Court. The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of 
the decision. 

 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Kanta Hirani x  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 18th October 2012 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Paresh Mehta x  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: 17th October 2012 

   
 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
Contact:  B Forde, Principal Licensing Officer x 6256 
 
Background Papers 
 
Premises Licence 
Review Application  
Premises Plan 
Representations 
Location Map 
Companies House Current Appointments Report – SV Design and 
Development Ltd (10/09/2012) 
Companies House Current Appointments Report – Monique PL Ltd 
(15/08/2012) 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 7 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

P
re

m
is

e
s

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

  
 
 
 

Schedule 12 
Part A (Regulation 33,34) 

HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW 

  

Premises Licence Number: LN/000000587/2012/12 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 
 

Monique Bar & Club, 59 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7DD 
 

Telephone Number:020 8952 3231 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
N/A 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
Live music (e), Recorded music (f), Performance of dances (g), Performance similar to e f g (h), 
Provision of facilities music (i), Provision of facilities dance (j), Provision of facilities similar i j 
(k), Late night refreshment (l), Sale of retail alcohol (m)  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed by Finlay Flett 
Head of Community Safety Services 

 

11



 

Page 2 of 7 

 
 
Licensable area 
 Hours open to public      
 
Sunday  00:00 - 23:59  -  
Monday  00:00 - 23:59  -  
Tuesday  00:00 - 23:59  -  
Wednesday 00:00 - 23:59  -  
Thursday 00:00 - 23:59  -  
Friday  00:00 - 23:59  -  
Saturday  00:00 - 23:59  -  
 
1. CHRISTMAS DAY AND GOOD FRIDAY REGULATIONS APPLY. 

 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Live music (e) Recorded music (f), Performance of dances (g), Performance similar to e f g (h), 
Provision of facilities music (i), Provision of facilities dance (j), Provision of facilities similar i j (k) 
Sunday  00:00 - 02:00 12:00 - 00:00 

Monday  10:00 - 00:00  -  

Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00  -  

Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00  -  

Thursday 10:00 - 00:00  -  

Friday  10:00 - 00:00  -  

Saturday 00:00 - 02:00 10:00 - 00:00 

 
1. CHRISTMAS DAY AND GOOD FRIDAY REGULATIONS APPLY. 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Late night refreshment (l)           
Sunday  00:00 - 02:00 23:00 - 00:00 

Monday  23:00 - 00:00  -  

Tuesday   23:00 - 00:00  -  

Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00  -  

Thursday 23:00 - 00:00  -  

Friday  23:00 - 00:00  -  

Saturday  00:00 - 02:00 23:00 - 00:00 

 
1. CHRISTMAS DAY AND GOOD FRIDAY REGULATIONS APPLY. 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Sale of retail alcohol (m)           
Sunday  00:00 - 01:30 12:00 - 23:30 

Monday  10:00 - 23:30  -  

Tuesday  10:00 - 23:30  -  

Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30  -  

Thursday 10:00 - 23:30  -  

Friday  10:00 - 00:00  -  

Saturday  00:00 - 01:30 10:00 - 00:00 

 

1. SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL CAN BE EXTENDED BETWEEN THE TERMINAL HOUR ON NEW YEAR'S 
EVE AND THE COMMENCEMENT HOUR ON THE FOLLOWING MORNING. 
    
2. CHRISTMAS DAY AND GOOD FRIDAY REGULATIONS APPLY. 
 

 

12



 

Page 3 of 7 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol – whether these are on and/or off supplies 

Sale by retail on/off premises 

 
Part 2 

 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
SV Design & Development Limited 
23 Wickham Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex 
HA3 5PN 
 

 
 

    

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable): 

07418562 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:  
 
 
 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor – where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 

N/A 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A 

 
 

13



 

Page 4 of 7 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol: 
 
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

b) (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended 

 
2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or 
    authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision: 
 
Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security activity, 
such individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
Mandatory Conditions Order 2010 
 
1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or 
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children– 
 
(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to–  
 
(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or  
 
(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
 
(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to 
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount 
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in 
section 159 of the Act);  
 
(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;  
 
(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting 
event, where that provision is dependent on–  
 
(i)the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or  
 
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;  
 
(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity 
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  

14



 

Page 5 of 7 

 
2.  The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of a disability). 
 
3.  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 
 
4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 
 
5.  The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 
(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures–  
 
(i)beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 250 ml 
 
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 

 

 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
This licence is granted subject to the Rules of the Council annexed hereto i.e. the "Rules 
of Management for places of Public Entertainment R I" and to the following specific 
conditions 
 
1. The maximum number of patrons accommodated at any one time should not exceed 
100. 
 
2. There shall be no new admission of persons to the premises after 2300. 
 
3. A minimum of two security staff will be on duty Friday and Saturday evenings. 
 
4. During entertainments, both sets of entrance lobby doors shall be kept closed except 
when in use for access or egress. 
 
5. A noise limiting device shall be maintained on the amplification system at a level agreed 
with the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
 
6. A log book shall be kept recording all complaints by the public and all incidents resulting 
in the presence of the Metropolitan Police at the premises. 
 
The following conditions  are added following a Minor Variation - 25 January 2012 
 

15



 

Page 6 of 7 

7. After 23:00 all performers shall be at least 18 years of age or over. 
 
8. Records of identity and address, passports and where applicable, work permits of all 
performers performing after 23:00 shall be held by the licensee and produced to the 
licensing authority or the police upon request. 
 
9. No performance of Mujra or similar kind will be offered. 
 
10. The performances shall not be advertised, or in any way publicised as Mujra. 
 
11. There shall be no physical contact between members of the audience and the 
performers. 
 
12. The licensee shall use a token based system to ensure that no money shall be paid by 
any member of the audience or other customer at the premises to any performer(s).  
Notices to this effect shall be placed throughout the premises. 
 
13. Records of CCTV shall be kept for at 30 days and be made available to officers of the 
police or the licensing authority upon request. 
 
14. A token system will operate as follows: 
 
i) Patrons enter the premises and purchase coupons.  A record of the transaction (i.e. 
coupon value) exchange is recorded in a log book. 
 
ii) Details of each patrons name and contact telephone number are recorded. 
 
iii) The patron uses the coupon as a tip provided to the artist via a collection box that is 
located in an appropriate place where coupons are placed into. 
 
iv) The Artist tenders coupons into money at the end of the evening. 
  
 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority. 
 
None 

 

16



 

Page 7 of 7 

 

Annex 4 – Plan 
 

 
 
 

 

Date of original grant: 28/09/2005 Reason for issue: Licence amendment 

Date of issue: 26th September 2012 Issue Number: 12 

 
 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



   

  1 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Current Appointments Report for: 

SV DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

07418562 
 
 

Created: 10/09/2012 15:22:16 
 

Companies House is a registry of corporate information. We carry out basic checks to make sure that documents have 

been fully completed and signed, but we do not have the statutory power or capability to verify the accuracy of the 

information that corporate entities send to us. We accept all information that such entities deliver to us in good faith and 

place it on the public record. The fact that the information has been placed on the public record should not be taken to 

indicate that Companies House has verified or validated it in any way. 
 

55



   

  2 

Company Register Information 

Company Number: 07418562 Date of Incorporation:25/10/2010 

Company Name: SV DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

Registered Office: 23 WICKHAM ROAD 
 
 

 
 HARROW WEALD 

 
 MIDDLESEX 

 
 UNITED KINGDOM 

 
 HA3 5PN 

Company Type:  Private Limited Company 
 
 

Country of Origin:  United Kingdom 
 
 

Status:  Active  
 
 

Nature Of Business (SIC): 74100 - specialised design activities 

Number of Charges:  ( 0 outstanding / 0 part satisfied / 0 satisfied)  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Previous Names 
 
 

 
 

No previous name information has been recorded over the last 20 years. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Key Filing Dates 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Accounting Reference Date: 31/10 
 
 

Last Accounts Made Up To:  (NO ACCOUNTS FILED) 
 
 

Next Accounts Due: 25/07/2012OVERDUE 
 
 

Last Return Made Up To: 25/10/2011 
 
 

Next Return Due: 22/11/2012 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Last members list: 25/10/2011 
 
 

Last Bulk Shareholders List: Not available 
 
 

 

56



   

  3 

Current Appointments 

Number of current appointments: 2 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR: CAMPBELL, AARON MR 
 
 

Appointed: 25/10/2010 Date of Birth: 12/01/1987 

Nationality: BRITISH 
 
 

No. of Appointments: 1 
 
 

Address: 21 WHITE CITY ROAD 
 
 

  WHITE CITY 
 
 

  UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

  W12 7EG 
 
 

Country/State of Residence: UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR: DIAVOVA, MERLIN MS 
 
 

Appointed: 25/10/2010 Date of Birth: 02/06/1987 

Nationality: BRITISH 
 
 

No. of Appointments: 4 
 
 

Address: 23 WICKHAM ROAD 
 
 

  HARROW WEALD 
 
 

  MIDDLESEX 
 
 

  UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

  HA3 5PN 
 
 

Country/State of Residence: UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

 

This Report excludes resignations 
 

57



   

  4 

Recent Filing History 

Documents filed since 25/10/2010 
 

DATE FORM DESCRIPTION 

07/11/2011 AR01  25/10/11 FULL LIST 

 07/11/2011  LATEST SOC  07/11/11 STATEMENT OF CAPITAL;GBP 4 

25/10/2010 NEWINC  CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATIONGENERAL COMPANY DETAILS & 

STATEMENTS OF;OFFICERS, CAPITAL & SHAREHOLDINGS, 

GUARANTEE, COMPLIANCEMEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATIONARTICLES 

OF ASSOCIATION 

 25/10/2010  MODEL 

ARTICLES 

 MODEL ARTICLES ADOPTED: PRIVATE LIMITED BY SHARES 

(AMENDED PROVISIONS) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

This Report excludes 88(2) Share Allotment documents 
 

58



   

  1 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Current Appointments Report for: 

MONIQUE PL LIMITED 

07830802 
 
 

Created: 15/08/2012 16:41:08 
 

Companies House is a registry of corporate information. We carry out basic checks to make sure that documents have 

been fully completed and signed, but we do not have the statutory power or capability to verify the accuracy of the 

information that corporate entities send to us. We accept all information that such entities deliver to us in good faith and 

place it on the public record. The fact that the information has been placed on the public record should not be taken to 

indicate that Companies House has verified or validated it in any way. 
 

59



   

  2 

Company Register Information 

Company Number: 07830802 Date of Incorporation:01/11/2011 

Company Name: MONIQUE PL LIMITED 

Registered Office: C/O A & C ACCOUNTANCY & TAX 

SERVICES 

 
 

 
 269 WOODCOCK HILL 

 
 KENTON 

 
 ENGLAND 

 
 HA3 0PG 

Company Type:  Private Limited Company 
 
 

Country of Origin:  United Kingdom 
 
 

Status:  Active  
 
 

Nature Of Business (SIC): None Supplied 

Number of Charges:  ( 0 outstanding / 0 part satisfied / 0 satisfied)  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Previous Names 
 
 

 
 

No previous name information has been recorded over the last 20 years. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Key Filing Dates 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Accounting Reference Date: 30/11 
 
 

Last Accounts Made Up To:  (NO ACCOUNTS FILED) 
 
 

Next Accounts Due: 01/08/2013 
 
 

Last Return Made Up To: 
 
 

 
 

Next Return Due: 29/11/2012 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Last Bulk Shareholders List: Not available 
 
 

 

60



   

  3 

Current Appointments 

Number of current appointments: 2 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR: ENUS, MOHAMMED MR 
 
 

Appointed: 01/11/2011 Date of Birth: 27/07/1961 

Nationality: BRITISH 
 
 

No. of Appointments: 1 
 
 

Address: 9 HIGHBANKS ROAD 
 
 

  PINNER 
 
 

  MIDDLESEX 
 
 

  UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

  HA5 4AR 
 
 

Country/State of Residence: UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR: SAVINA, ALEKSANDRA MS 
 
 

Appointed: 01/04/2012 Date of Birth: 11/11/1987 

Nationality: RUSSIAN 
 
 

No. of Appointments: 1 
 
 

Address: C/O A & C ACCOUNTANCY & TAX 

SERVICES 269 WOODCOCK  

 
 

  KENTON 
 
 

  ENGLAND 
 
 

  HA3 0PG 
 
 

Country/State of Residence: UNITED KINGDOM 
 
 

 

This Report excludes resignations 
 

61



   

  4 

Recent Filing History 

Documents filed since 01/11/2011 
 

DATE FORM DESCRIPTION 

29/05/2012 AP01  DIRECTOR APPOINTED MS ALEKSANDRA SAVINA 

17/11/2011 TM01  APPOINTMENT TERMINATED, DIRECTOR MONIKA KOWALCZYK 

17/11/2011 AP01  DIRECTOR APPOINTED MR MOHAMMED ENUS 

01/11/2011 NEWINC  CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATIONGENERAL COMPANY DETAILS & 

STATEMENTS OF;OFFICERS, CAPITAL & SHAREHOLDINGS, 

GUARANTEE, COMPLIANCEMEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

 01/11/2011  LATEST SOC  01/11/11 STATEMENT OF CAPITAL;GBP 2 

 01/11/2011  MODEL 

ARTICLES 

 MODEL ARTICLES ADOPTED: PRIVATE LIMITED BY SHARES 

 
 

 
 

 
 

This Report excludes 88(2) Share Allotment documents 
 

62



63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



M
o

n
iq

u
e

 B
a

r 
&

 C
lu

b
, 
5

9
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 E

d
g

w
a

re
, 

H
A

8
 7

D
D

 
 

 

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



67



68

This page is intentionally left blank



69



70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Application for a review of the premises licence held in respect of Monique Bar and Club, 59 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7DD
	MONIQUE BAR  CLUB HA8 7DD PL(12)
	Monique Review LR_Redacted
	SV DESIGN DEVELOPMENT LTD - SEPT 2012 (4)
	Monique PL Ltd - Companies Report Aug 2012 (2)
	Premises Plan
	Location Map (2)
	REP JAN KLINNERT 20 SEP 2012_Redacted
	REP ZHEN TSUI 27 SEP 2012_Redacted


